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Senator Sabina Flores Perez,

MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Senator Mary Camacho Torres,
Member and Chair, Subcommittee on Protocol

Attorney Ana Won Pat-Borja
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Régine Biscoe Lee
Chair, Committee on Rules

Re: Referral of Rules and Regulations

Buenas yan Hifa adai.

As per my authority as Chair of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding the referral of the following
document:

Doc. Description: Request to Rescind 2/28/2020 Submission of Fees and Rates per P.L. 35-36 and
Submit Revised Fee Proposal.*

Agency: Guam Memorial Hospital Authority

The rules and regulations packet may be referenced on the Guam Legislature’s website at
http:/ /guamlegislature.com/index/ messages-and-communications/ Please refer to the following
document:

“35GL-20-1608: Guam Memorial Hospital Authority - Request to Rescind 2/28/2020 Submission of Fees and
Rates per P.L. 35-36 and Submit Revised Fee Proposal.*”

Please ensure that the subject document is referred to the Committee on Health, Tourism, Historic
Preservation, Land, and Justice, chaired by Senator Therese M. Terlaje. I also request that the same be
forwarded to all the senators of I Mina’trentai Singko na Liheslaturan Gudhan.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules
Director at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Respectfully,

nator Régine Biscoe Lee
air, Committee on Rules
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